Talk to your doctor straight away if you get any of the following symptoms or if any of these symptoms persist or worsen:

may be at risk of serious and potentially fatal side effects of lung problems. Early detection and treatment of lung problems are important to reduce this risk.

Patients treated with ENHERTU®

Serious Lung

**Problems that** 

or it you are travelling). regular doctor is unavailable consult (for example, if your

show it to any doctor you

with you at all times and

and before each intusion.

Read this information before

experience with EMHERIU®. broblems that you may

to identify symptoms of lung

This Patient Card helps you

your doctor has prescribed

brovided to you because

I his patient card has been

Non ENHERIU®.

you start receiving EMHERIU®

Jon sponla keep this card

- May Occur with • fever. **Your Treatment**  or other new or worsening
- shortness of breath,

breathing problems

You should seek medical assistance

circumstances should you attempt

to treat these symptoms yourself.

as soon as possible. Under no

cough,

**Before Starting Treatment with ENHERTU®** and before each infusion

# **Tell your doctor about**

Any lung or heart problem you have or have had in the past, in particular if you have a history of lung problems, including inflammation of the lung known as interstitial lung disease (ILD).

Any problems with your kidneys.

Any other medical problems you

have or have had in the past.

- including prescription and over-the-counter medicines, vitamins, and herbal supplements. Know the medicines you take. Keep a list of them

Reporting side effects

being treated with ENHERTU®. Case of Emergency, I am currently For Healthcare Protessionals: In

### Contact intormation

ωγ ναμε

Name of my Doctor

Name of Nurse

Nurse's Phone Number

Name of Hospital

Hospital Emergency Contact number

## listed on this card. side effects are Not all possible

All the medicines you take,

to show your doctor.

This medicine is subject to additional monitoring.

This will allow quick identification of new safety information. You can help by reporting any side effects you

may get. If you get any side effects, talk to your doctor,

pharmacist or nurse. This includes any possible side effects not listed in the package leaflet. You can also

report side effects directly via the Yellow Card Sche-

me at www.mhra.gov.uk/yellowcard, or search for

MHRA Yellow Card in the Google Play or Apple App Store. By reporting side effects you can help provide

more information on the safety of this medicine.

about side effects for more information or talk with your doctor Intormation Leatlet **ENHERTU® Patient** Please read the

AstraZeneca 😵

by AstraZeneca and Daiichi Sankyo

This booklet has been produced and paid

of you experiencing lung

Please keep in the event

Patient Card

(trastuzumab deruxtecan)

Ovanichi-Sankyo

ADC/22/0332 | March 2023

related conditions

Version 3 | 03.2023